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May 19, 2008
Via U.S. Mail

Richard D. Emery

Emery Celli Brinckerhoff & Abady LLP
75 Rockefeller Plaza, 20th Floor

New York, NY 100i9

Re:  Evans et al. v. City of Durham et al., No. 1:07¢v739

Dear Mr. Emery,

We are writing to request that you provide the City of Durham with information conceming your client,
Mr, Reade Seligmann’s efforts to preserve the electronically stored information (“ESI”) outlined in the
City of Durham’s September 26, 2007 letter. We understand that you have been copied on the
correspondence between the City and the attorneys for Messrs. Evans and Finnerty, including the City’s
letter of this day describing its own ESI. We would request that you provide, within the next several
weeks, a letter similar to Mr, Davant’s May 7, 2008 correspondence that would outline the types of ESI
in the possession of your client, his attorneys and agents. Thank you for your prompt attention to this

matter.

Sincerely,

(Mf % 41, .\/J;LM/

Ana H. Voss

ce: Reggie Gillespie (by e-mail)
Barry C. Scheck (by e-mail)
Charles Davant I'V {(by e-mail)
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